GYPSIES IN MAYNARD
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The Lincoln Library of HEssential Information, 1928

Bdi .,
says this about them: 'The name riven in England to the wander-
ing tribes that jnce the beginning of the 15th Century have been
scottered over Zurope. They were sunnosed by the inglish to be
Egyptiens. 1In France the Gypsies are called Bohemiens, from the
belief that they were originally lussites driven from Bohemia.
scholars now believe that the Gypsies sre remnants of a +ribe from
India. Their languare is uncoubtedly derived from sanskit, though
it is mixed with many words from other languages. They call then-
selves Roma, and their lancuage Romany. TFor several centuries they
were a source of trouble in Lurope because of their wandering and
thieving habite, thoush they were protected in Scotland by Royal
authority., !

Maynard begen to receive an ennual vi sitation from Gypsies
sometime in the 1890's,maybe carlier. Our first firm information
about them is a short news note of Aug. 4, 1899, that 'a band of
Gypsies are in canp just beyond the Catholic Cemetery?. May 11,
1906 ncws note tells us thot 'Ltrnley's Gypsies ere locnted in
town'. Tov. 3,191l article relrtes that *a band of Gypsies have

been invading the tovmn Fronm thedr canp near St. Brideet's Cere tery
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curing the week'. A longer piece in the naper of Aaur, 4, 1916
tells of a ‘ercup of Gvpsies on ionday creating esxcitement in tovm.
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tacy were comned on Acton load, nhoer Farmenter's Crossing on the

Acton side Lunday, and made thedr nreeence felt by many attempts

at petty larceny'.
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GYPSTILLS IN IIAYNARD

2armenter's Lond on the liaynard side. In the afternoon six of

he women made & shormning tour of the tovm, helpin~ themselves

in sone stores and in others trying to cheat the merchants.

Chief Binks, ufficers Sanford Swanson and Illarlow Grecn visited
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‘henm llonday nirht. The Chief of the Tribe produced a 3$1.C0 re-
ceipt for use of the land for three days. Judge Wilsonsaid they
had a right to stay. Chief Binks tried to scare them but they
were wise and nothing could budge them. There were about 80 in
the band. Iany curious people visited the camp to see them. They
left town on Tuesday®.

Gur last newspaper note is dated June 4, 1920: 'Charles
stanley's roving band of Gypsies are making their annusl visit to
Maynerd and are in camp just beyond the Catholic Cemeteryt,

The over-2ll impression is left that the Gypsies had 2 circuit
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that wvas made during the warmer ronths of every year. The women
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wove baglets and nade other thincs that they sold or bartered;

the men were horse-traders. They came with their tents snd be-

longings in warons and usually set up shon by Uld Mill Road adjoin-

ing St. Bridret's Cemetery. They were o colorful neople and no

doubt titillated the curiosity of the rustics no end. Thiecving

possibly to them was no sin, from stories told by old tiners.

They nust heve believed in sharing.
Recollections vary, but by the mid 1920's they are not remem-

bered as coming into town. We have been told that a permenent

colony of them eciisted nescr TFort icadow betwecn ludeon and ilarlboro;

also theot the men were fiercely handsome. TLesc then o year 2go a
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GYPSTIIS IN MMAYNARD

Boston paper printed an article about a Gypsy Tribe that has been

settled in Boston for many ycars. Possibly civilization caurht up

with Stenley's Gypsies in the 20's and that is where they are,
Carnivals, circuses, Gypsies - in the old days they all brourht

a little bit of the outside world to liaynard, for good or bad,

All dotes are fromthe llaynard News. Other general information

we are indebted to William Salo, Ralph Sheridan and lrs. Ralph

Sheridan.

Read at the January, 1968 leetine of the laynard listorial Society.

B. R. Koski



